

OTTP -- history re: use of surplus

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Killoch, Alex (MOF)" <alex.killoch@ontario.ca>, "Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)" <maraymond@deloitte.ca>
Cc: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 07:16:08 -0400
Attachments: Key Funding Decisions.pdf (496.51 kB)

I think may be a very useful document re: the past – summarizes use of surplus going back to 1990.

I found this document on a website www.mypensionhub.com

The description of the website is below and I think its legit.

“ This website houses information to help affiliate pension representatives educate members on plan funding and other key pension matters.

This website is maintained by the Ontario Teachers’ Pension Plan on behalf of a communications working group (CWG) made up of representatives of: l’Association des enseignantes et des enseignants franco-ontariens (AEFO), Elementary Teachers’ Federation of Ontario (ETFO), Ontario English Catholic Teachers’ Association (OECTA), Ontario Secondary School Teachers’ Federation (OSSTF), Ontario Teachers’ Federation (OTF), Ontario Government and Ontario Teachers’ Pension Plan.